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RFQ No. 901726, Questions & Answers

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901726
for

Janitorial Trash Can Liners
Networking/Bidders/Outreach Conference
Held on December 5 and December 12, 2018 
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers Document (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  The Q&A Document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions
Q1) What is the term of the pricing for this contract?
A1) Per page 4 of the RFQ, Section A (INTENT) states:

The County intends to award a three-year contract (with option to renew) to the bidder(s) selected as the lowest responsible bidder whose response meets the County’s requirements.

Q2) Page 4 of the RFQ, Section B (SCOPE) states:

Contractor will be required and must be able to make inside deliveries of janitorial trash can liners to multiple delivery locations.  Note that some of these locations may have delivery restrictions, including site clearance into high security prisons.

Based on previous ordering history, can the County provide details on how often the delivery locations place orders (monthly, quarterly, etc.) and what is an approximate case order by these locations?

A2) Please see Exhibit F.
Q3) Page 18 of the RFQ, Section M (AWARD), Item No. 3 states:
Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business:  The County is vitally interested in promoting the growth of small and emerging local businesses by means of increasing the participation of these businesses in the County’s purchase of goods and services.

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.
Is it mandatory for a bidder to be registered as a Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business (SLEB) in order to bid on this contract?
A3) SLEB participation is required for this RFQ.  Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award. 
Q4) What are the dimensions and make/model of the trash cans that require a 32x2x36” liner versus the standard 33x39” liner?
A4) The dimensions and make/model of the trash cans are not available.  However, the 33x39” liner will fit the trash cans that require a 32x2x36” liner. 
Q5) Will the County consider the use of liners with gauges thinner than the ones on the bid form?
A5) No.  The County will not consider the use of liners with gauges thinner than those listed in the Bid Form. 
Q6) Item Nos. 3, 7, 8, and 9 on the bid form all have the same usage.  Is the County planning to exchange some of the 33x39” liners for a smaller size of 32x36”?
A6) No.  The County is not planning to exchange some of the 33x39” liners for a smaller size of 32x36”.
Q7) Can the County please provide detailed descriptions (itemization of sizes and types, exact measurements, thickness, case count and post-consumer content) for the trash can liners desired for this contract?

A7) Please refer to the Bid Form excel document. 
Q8) Can the County please provide detailed descriptions (itemization of sizes and types, exact measurements, thickness, case count and post-consumer content) for the trash can liners for the current contract in place?
A8) Please refer to the current contract in Exhibit G.
Q9) If a high quality 1.4 mil liner can match the strength of a 2 mil liner, can a bidder submit the 1.4 mil liner for this bid?

A9) No.  The County requires the use of 2 mil liners.
Q10) Is the County currently buying low density liners 15x8x24” 1.5 mil (Item No. 1 on the bid form) or is this a new item?  Does the County consider the dimensions 23x24” to equal 15x8x24”?
A10) Low density liners 15x8x24” 1.5 mil is not a new item.  Yes, the County considers the dimensions of 23x24” to be equal to 15x8x24”.
Q11) Are any of the bags on the bid form required to be compostable?
A11) No.  None of the bags on the Bid Form are required to be compostable.
Q12) What is the purpose of green and blue tinted bags?
A12) Green and blue tinted bags may be used to line organics and recycling bins, respectively, so that janitorial staff can easily sort material into the proper dumpsters.
Q13) Are the blue tint and green tint bags to be see through or not see through?
A13) The blue tint and green tint bags are to be see through. 

Q14) What is the case weight (lbs. per case) currently being purchased for each trash can liner?
A14) The case weight of trash can liners currently being purchased are between 25-40 lbs.
Q15) Are gusseted seals required for this bid?
A15) Yes.  Gusseted seals are required for this bid. 
Q16) Will the award for this contract be awarded as a whole, or are bidders allowed to bid by line item?
A16) The contract will be awarded as a whole.  Bidders are to bid on all items listed in the Bid Form.
Q17) Can the County provide information for the award pricing per item and winning vendor(s) along with any tabulations from the previous bid?  Can the County also provide pricing that was put in for each subsequent year of the contract by the awarded vendor?  
A17) Please refer to Exhibit G. 

Q18) Are there any new items on this bid form versus the current contract?
A18) The new items on this Bid Form are the 23x24”, 32x38”, 32x2x36” or 20x12x36” blue tint, and 32x2x36” or 20x12x36” green tint liners.
Q19) Can a bidder use Federal Express pick-up at the bidder’s expense to pick up a sample of each liner currently being used in the current contract?  If yes, can the County provide the address for pick up, a contact name, phone number and email address and the daily time framed allowed?
A19) Unfortunately, the County is unable to provide samples of each liner currently being used to bidders.  However, please refer to Question #18 for a list of liners currently being used versus any new liners added to the Bid Form. 
EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
	RFQ No. 901726 - Janitorial Trash Can Liners

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	Accu-Logistics LLC
	David Cohen
	510-614-6300
	2031 Burroughs Ave
	San Leandro
	CA
	dcohen@accu-logistics.com

	All American Poly Corp.
	Sam Henig
	732-752-3200
	40 Turner Place
	Piscataway
	NJ
	sam@allampoly.com

	Blaisdell & Songey, Inc. DBA Blaisdell's Business Products
	Margee Witt
	510-483-3600
	1645 Alvarado St.
	San Leandro
	CA
	mwitt@blaisdells.com

	Blaisdell & Songey, Inc. DBA Blaisdell's Business Products
	Cheryl Pallas
	510-483-3600
	1645 Alvarado St.
	San Leandro
	CA
	cpallas@givesomethingback.com

	Central Poly Corp.
	Andrew Hoffer
	908-862-7570
	2400 Bedle Place
	Linden
	NJ
	bids@centralpoly.com

	Central Sanitary Supply
	Amy Hernandez
	209-523-3002
	416 North 9th Street
	Modesto
	CA
	Ahernandez@centralsanitary.com

	Cintas
	Austin Fortune
	510-957-0153
	777 139th Ave
	San Leandro
	CA
	fortunea@cintas.com

	D2 Distributors, LLC
	Devin Henderson
	619-819-2795
	2775 Kurtz Street STE 6
	San Diego
	CA
	dhenderson@d2distributors.com

	ePoly Star, Inc.
	Judy Sun
	800-793-3088x109
	2085 Burroughs Ave.
	San Leandro
	CA
	judy@epolystar.com

	ePoly Star, Inc.
	Jeanne Costa
	800-793-3088x109
	2085 Burroughs Ave.
	San Leandro
	CA
	sales@epolystar.com

	Eve Packaging
	Josh Darling
	714-869-6105
	201 8th St., Ste 130
	Seal Beach
	CA
	josh@evepackaging.com

	Fresh n Clean
	Joseph Cardoso
	815-232-9300
	 
	 
	 
	cleanfreshclean@aol.com

	Global Supply Company
	Chris Brantingham
	510-886-8887
	20628 Corsair Boulevard
	Hayward
	CA
	chris.brantingham@globalsupplyco.com

	Grainger
	Matt Dalto
	925-366-9911
	444Doolittle Dr.
	San Leandro
	CA
	Matthew.dalto@grainger.com

	H & L International, Inc
	Andrew Cheng
	510-928-8081
	3130 Diablo Ave
	Hayward
	CA
	andrewgo168@yahoo.com

	Interboro Packaging Corporation
	Rachel Loeb
	845-457-2700
	144 Braken Rd
	Montgomery
	NY
	interboro@frontiernet.net

	J.C. Paper
	Jeff O'Neal
	925-890-1826
	47422 Kato Road
	Fremont
	CA
	joneal.jcpaper@yahoo.com

	J.C. Paper
	Michael Clarke
	510-413-4701
	47422 Kato Road
	Fremont
	CA
	mclarke@jcpaper.com

	medtec Health Care Products Inc
	Matthew Drozd
	412-364-2444
	Po Box 101390
	Pittsburgh
	PA
	medtecmd@verizon.net

	Monahan Paper Company
	Sharon DaValle
	510-835-4670
	175-2nd St
	Oakland
	CA
	Purchasing2_Monahan@covad.net

	Plastic Solutions Inc. DBA EcoSafe Zero Waste
	Doug Hill
	289-987-4567
	1156-2677 192nd Street
	Surrey
	BC
	doug@ecosafezerowaste.com

	Priya Prakash DBA Tonerimaging
	Grace Arellano
	925-394-0077
	2021 Las Positas Court, #147
	Livermore
	CA
	grace@tonerimaging.com

	Starline Supply of Oakland, Inc.
	Connie Cherrone
	925-989-3111
	2041 Peralta St
	Oakland
	CA
	ccherrone@aol.com

	Starline Supply of Oakland, Inc.
	Jacob Shilling
	510- 893-7572
	2041 Peralta St
	Oakland
	CA
	jacob@starlinesupply.com

	Tatum Janitorial Service & Supply
	Doug Tatum
	510-489-6611
	31022 Union City Blvd.
	Union City
	CA
	dmtatum@sbcglobal.net

	Unipak Corp.
	Brain Marcus
	888-808-5120
	PO Box 300027
	Brooklyn
	NY
	unipakcorp@aol.com

	UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC
	Linda Brock
	714-690-6614
	 
	 
	 
	linda.brock@unisourceworldwide.com

	UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC
	Brad Freeman
	800-767-5677
	4225 Hacienda Dr.
	Pleasanton
	CA
	brad.freeman@unisourceworldwide.com

	WasteZero
	Linda Deighan
	843-299-0354
	5180 Horry Drive
	Murrells Inlet
	SC
	LDeighan@wastezero.com

	WAXIE’S ENTERPRISES, INC. DBA WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
	Armando Soto
	800-299-9964
	901 No. Canyons Parkway
	Livermore
	CA
	asoto@waxie.com

	WAXIE’S ENTERPRISES, INC. DBA WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
	Carmela Hechanova
	925-454-2900
	901 No. Canyons Parkway
	Livermore
	CA
	chechanova@waxie.com



EXHIBIT F
FREQUENCY OF DELIVERY AND APPROXIMATE CASE USAGE BY MONTH
****PLEASE SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT F PDF DOCUMENT****


EXHIBIT G

901139 – JANITORIAL TRASH CAN LINERS STANDARD SERVICES AGREEMENT AND AWARD TABULATION
****PLEASE SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT G PDF DOCUMENT****
1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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